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Georgie Hannigan

From:
Sent: 14 January 2026 07:36
To: Norwich to Tilbury
Subject: EEAST Application to be an Interested Party

Categories: Lily, Sian, Georgie

Dear Sirs 
 
East of England Ambulance Service NHS Trust would like to register as an interested party: 
 
The East of England Ambulance Service NHS Trust (EEAST) consider that the Project (Norwich to Tilbury) is 
likely to have a significant impact on its operations, service capacity and resources (staƯ, vehicle fleet and 
estate assets) requiring appropriate mitigation and management measures to be identified and secured 
through either a planning obligation or Deed of Covenant. Such measures are likely to incorporate: 
  
 Developer funding & new ambulance facilities provision to increase the capacity, response capability and 

project preparedness for EEAST’s staƯ, vehicle fleet & estate assets; 

 Establishing appropriate Terms of Reference, Membership & a Communications Strategy for a Transport, 
Community Safety, Health & Wellbeing Working Group – to include EEAST as an emergency service 
provider, along with its health and blue light partners such as the local Norfolk & SuƯolk and Essex 
Integrated Care Systems, Norfolk, SuƯolk and Essex Constabulary and Norfolk, SuƯolk and Essex Fire and 
Rescue. 

 

Regards 

Head of Business RelaƟonships 
 

 
 

  
@eastamb.nhs.uk 

Website: www.eastamb.nhs.uk 
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This email transmission and all attached files contain information intended for the designated 
individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is proprietary, privileged 
and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or an 
employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this email or its attachments is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
replying to this message and please delete the original message without making any copies. This 
email transmission and all attached files contain information intended for the designated individual 
or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is proprietary, privileged and/or 
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or an employee or 
agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this email or its attachments is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to 
this message and please delete the original message without making any copies.  




